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June 16, 1995

Local Union No. 1245
International Brotherhood of

Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
P.O. Box 4790
Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager

Gentlemen:
This letter supersedes recently executed Letter Agreement 95-63.

Section 206.6 of the Physical Agreement provides that employees may, under certain conditions, displace other
employees in beginning classifications prior to being laid off for lack of work. Gas Transmission Operator is a
beginning classification in the Gas Supply Business Unit with a 30 month wage progression.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 206.12 of the Agreement, Cbmpany proposes for the purposes of
applying Section 206.6, to consider Gas Transmission Operator a beginning classification until employees
reach the 18 month wage step.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided and return
one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: 3‘

Director and Chief Negotiator

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the date hereof.

BN ‘\,*WJM

Business Manager




